icon icon RELATED: %

In-Box

From romine-l-request@rootsweb.com Wed Jan 7 18:28:18 1998
Received: (from slist@localhost)

by fp-l.rootsweb.com (8.8.5/8.8.5) id SAA04649;

Wed, 7 Jan 1998 18:12:26 -0800 (PST)
Resent-Date: Wed, 7 Jan 1998 18:12:26 -0800 (PST)
Message-ID: <01BD1BA6.7374D6C0@default>
From: Vernon LaCour <vernon@gccweb.net>

To: "'romine-l@rootsweb.com'" <romine-l@rootsweb.com>

Subject: Romine research

Date: Sun, 4 Jan 1998 10:01:45 -0600

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain; charset="us-ascii"

Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit

X-MIME-Autoconverted: from quoted-printable to 8bit by fp-1.rootsweb.com id
SAA04420

Resent-Message-ID: <"LHe-1B.A.MHB.HYDtO"@fp-1.rootsweb.com>

Resent-From: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com

X-Mailing-List: <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com> archive/latest/450

X-Loop: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com

Precedence: list

Resent-Sender: ROMINE-L-request@rootsweb.com

Reply/ReplyAllForward = Delete Close

I am a Romine descendant and have access to a large library located in
Hattiesburg, MS. I would be glad to assist with research by looking up
individuals if the county and state needed are given.

Submit ‘(Move to Selected Folder) j


http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/websterinit?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG884226524.0&start=219480&len=1068&mproduct=Dictionary&from=ReadMail
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/websterinit?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG884226524.0&start=219480&len=1068&mproduct=Thesaurus&from=ReadMail
file:///cgi-bin/doaddresses?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&action=Create&alias=Vernon%252dLaCour&addrlist=vernon%2540gccweb%252enet&lname=LaCour&fname=Vernon
file:///cgi-bin/kill?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG884226524.0&start=219480&len=1068&src=&addr=vernon%2540gccweb%252enet
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/cframes/compose?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG884226524.0&start=219480&len=1068&src=&map=x
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/nextprev?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG884226524.0&action=move&tobox=trAsH&direction=next
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/nextprev?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG884226524.0&map=x
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/HoTMaiL?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE

